From:  Florio, Michel Peter

Sent: 4/1/2011 2:56:47 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts

Thanks, Brian -~ a little good news is always welcome! Mike.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Florio, Michel Peter

Sent: Fri Apr 01 14:44:03 2011

Subject: FW: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts

Mike - FY1. The impact on PG&E's supply chain is minimal.

From: Bell, Des
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 2:38 PM

To: All PGE Officers

Cc: Battey, Jayne; Bell, Des; |Redacted Berman, Kathi K; [Redacted | Gitbert, David; Kelly, Mike (Shared Svcs);

Meisel, David; Putnam, Matthew T; Shim, Gun; Thurman, Diane; Wiison, Thomas C (Env Remediation); Wong, Corey; Coleman,
Steve T; Schuitz, Lance; Winter, Linda; Meko, Michael; Kerr, Joan; Leung, Yonnie

Subject: Japan earthquake & tsunami Supply Chain impacts

Officers,
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At Headline News this week we gave a brief outline of the impacts on the supply chain of recent events
in Japan. Attached is a suumary of our assesment.

<<Japan_Event_-_Impact_on_Supply_Chain 04012011.doc>>
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